
From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:  USAMRIID
Subject: RE: Update of NRC Research Opportunities Booklet
Date: Monday, March 20, 2000 10:09:36 AM

Hi, 
        No revision is needed for mine. Thanks.

- Bruce I.

>-----Original Message-----
>From:   USAMRIID
>Sent:  Sunday, March 19, 2000 4:15 PM
>To:    

>Cc:    USAMRIID
>Subject:       Update of NRC Research Opportunities Booklet
>
>Folks - the time has come again to update the descriptions of the research opportunities at USAMRIID
for NRC Research Associateship awards.  I apologize that I simply cannot cut out each of your
opportunities and send it to you individually, but I would ask that you please, when you revise your
opportunity, just cut it out, paste into a mail message or file, and send only your revision (not the file
for the whole booklet) back to me.  I need to have the revisions, or a statement from you that no
revision is needed, back not later than April 17th.  Seriously. 
>
>The attached files are 1) some instructions and 2) the USAMRIID booklet, quaintly titled "infect". 
Please be sure to follow the instructions - use strikethrough for deletions, underline for additions.  Be
sure to include key words or revise if necessary.  Only make substantive changes.  If you have any
questions about these revisions, please just give me a call at  or an email.  If you see that I
missed someone in the addressing of this message, please forward it to them! 
>
>Many thanks.
>

<< File: NRCupdate00.doc >>  << File: Infect.rtf >>
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